Full titled of the project: Construction of road Dubling Rishi Dogri-Lamche Dogri Road
File No.
Date of Proposal:

PART-III

(To be filled by the concerned Chief Conservator of Forests)
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14.

Whether site where the forest land involved
is located has been inspected by the
concerned Conservator of Forests? If yes,
the date of inspection and observations
made in form of inspection note to be

enclosed.
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Whether the concerned Conservator of
Forests agrees with the information given in
Part-B and the recommendations of Deputy

Conservator of Forests.
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16.

Specific recommendation of concerned
Conservator of Forests for acceptance or
otherwise of the proposal with detailed

reasons.
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Date: isi 5’ 2

Place: femafr\b

Chiefems(vator of Forests,

Rampur Forest Circle, H.P.




No.FCA-UKinnaur/ 2 &//

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the / = g /12022

From :- CCF. Rampur. To :- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF(FCA)

Subject :- Proposal for the diversion of 50.091 hac of Forest land in favour of
Executive Engineer, ICBRPD-IIl CWPD, Khasra No. 781/547, Kalpa
Road in front of HPPWD Rest House, Reckong Peo under (FCA 1980) for
C/lo of Dabling Rishi Dogri -Lamche Dogri Road ,within the
jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division.(FP/HP/Road/145666/2021).

Memo:

DFO Kinnaur has submitted proposal for the diversion of 50.091 hac of
Forest land in favour of Executive Engineer, ICBRPD-III CWPD, Khasra No. 781/547,
Kalpa Road in front of HPPWD Rest House, Reckong Peo under (FCA 1980) for C/o of
Dabling Rishi Dogri ~Lamche Dogri Road ,within the jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest
Division, H.P for according necessary approval under Section -2 of Forest (Conservation)
Act, 1980. The proposal has been uploaded on web portal of forest clearance by DFO
Kinnaur as per new guideline of online system.
It is, therefore, requested that necessary approval for diversion of
above land may kindly be obtained under section 2 of the Forest conservation Act, 1980
from the Gol, MoEF & CC at the earliest so that user agency could be intimated
accordingly. The proposal folders in duplicate are sent herewith for favour of further action

at your end please.

Encl: - As above
W\

Chief Consefvator of Forests,
Rampur Bsr. H.P.



